
MEETING: LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

DATE: 1st November 2021

TIME: 6.30 pm

VENUE: Assembly Hall - Bootle Town Hall, Trinity Road,  Bootle, L20 7AE

Member

Cllr. John Kelly (Chair)
Cllr. Carran Waterfield (Vice-Chair)
Cllr. Janis Blackburne
Cllr. Susan Bradshaw
Cllr. June Burns
Cllr. John Dodd
Cllr. Gordon Friel
Cllr. Mike Morris
Cllr. Brenda O'Brien
Cllr. Mike Prendergast
Cllr. Yvonne Sayers
Cllr. Carla Thomas
Cllr. Anne Thompson
Cllr. Lynne Thompson
Cllr. Veronica Webster

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Amy Dyson Democratic Services Officer
Telephone: 0151 934 2045
E-mail: amy.dyson@sefton.gov.uk

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

We endeavour to provide a reasonable number of full agendas, including reports at 
the meeting.  If you wish to ensure that you have a copy to refer to at the meeting, 
please can you print off your own copy of the agenda pack prior to the meeting.

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A

1.  Apologies for Absence

2.  Declarations of Interest
Members are requested at a meeting where a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or personal interest arises, which is not 
already included in their Register of Members' Interests, to 
declare any interests that relate to an item on the agenda.

Where a Member discloses a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, 
he/she must withdraw from the meeting room, including from 
the public gallery, during the whole consideration of any item 
of business in which he/she has an interest, except where 
he/she is permitted to remain as a result of a grant of a 
dispensation.

Where a Member discloses a personal interest he/she must 
seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or staff member 
representing the Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting room, including 
from the public gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an interest or whether 
the Member can remain in the meeting or remain in the 
meeting and vote on the relevant decision.

3.  Minutes (Pages 5 - 6)
Minutes of the meeting held on 6 September 2021

4.  Receipt of Petition - Crosby seafront parking (Pages 7 - 16)
Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection

5.  College Road, Crosby - receipt of objection (Pages 17 - 
24)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection

6.  Proposed new signal controlled crossing, Moorland 
Avenue, Crosby

(Pages 25 - 
30)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection

7.  Modified signal controlled toucan crossing, A59, 
Ormskirk Road,  Aintree

(Pages 31 - 
36)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection

8.  Scarisbrick Avenue Improvements, Southport (Pages 37 - 
52)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection



9.  Amendment to Hackney Carriage Tariffs (Pages 53 - 
62)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection

10.  Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and 
the Gambling Act 2005: period covering 19 August to 7 
October 2021

(Pages 63 - 
68)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection



This page is intentionally left blank



THIS SET OF MINUTES IS NOT SUBJECT TO “CALL-IN”

1

LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

MEETING HELD AT THE BIRKDALE ROOM - SOUTHPORT TOWN 
HALL, LORD STREET, SOUTHPORT, PR8 1DA

ON MONDAY 6TH SEPTEMBER, 2021

PRESENT: Councillor John Kelly (in the Chair)
Councillors Waterfield, Bradshaw, Burns, Dodd, 
Friel, Morris, O'Brien, Prendergast, Anne Thompson 
and Lynne Thompson

12. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Blackburne and 
Yvonne Sayers. 

13. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal 
interests were received.

14. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 14 JUNE 2021 

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 June 2021 be confirmed as a 
correct record.

15. CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS, WELD ROAD, SHORE ROAD 
JUNCTIONS WITH COASTAL ROAD 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Highways and Public 
Protection which sought Members’ approval for the implementation of 
crossing improvements to the junctions of Weld Road and Shore Road 
with the Coastal Road in Birkdale and Ainsdale. 

RESOLVED: 

That the Head of Highways and Public Protection be authorised to 
implement the following modifications to the highway: 

(1) Amendment to the Geometry and Improved Crossing facilities at the 
junction of Weld Road and the Coastal Road in Birkdale; and

(2) Amendments to the Geometry and improved crossing facilities at the 
junction of Shore Road and the Coastal Road in Ainsdale

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE- MONDAY 6TH 
SEPTEMBER, 2021

2

16. DETERMINATIONS MADE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 AND 
THE GAMBLING ACT 2005: PERIOD COVERING 14 MAY 2021 TO 18 
AUGUST 2021 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Highways and Public 
Protection updating on applications made under the Licensing Act, 2003 
and the Gambling Act, 2005 which had been determined by Licensing 
Officers. 

The report indicated that Sefton Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
(issued under the Licensing Act 2003) and the Statement of Gambling 
Policy (issued under the Gambling Act 2005), both followed the 
recommended delegation of functions contained within the Guidance 
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Guidance 
issued under Section 25 of the Gambling Act 2005. Where there were no 
relevant representations to applications, then these matters would be dealt 
with by Officers in order to speed matters through the system. The 
Guidance also recommended that where powers had been delegated, the 
Committee would receive regular reports on decisions made by Officers in 
order to maintain an overview of the general licensing situation.

The report indicated that during the period 14 May 2021 to 18 August 2021 
the Head of Highways and Public Protection had received and determined 
the following numbers of applications: 

Under the Licensing Act 2003: 

 78 Applications made under Premise Licences
 31 Applications made under Personal Licences
 44 Notifications of Temporary Event Notices
 13 Notifications of Late Temporary Event Notices

Under the Gambling Act 2005: 

 23 Applications made under Gambling Premise Licences
 1 Application made under Licensed Premises Gaming Permits
 3 Notifications given for Licensed Premises Automatic Gaming
 1 Application made under Club Machine Permits

RESOLVED:

That the report and the fact that further update reports would be submitted 
as necessary, be noted. 
 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Mon, 1 November 
2021

Subject: Receipt of Petition - Crosby seafront parking

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Church;

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To report the receipt of a petition from residents of Marine Terrace, Marine Crescent and 
Bath Street, Waterloo, in which they request the implementation of a Residents’ 
Privileged Parking scheme.

Recommendation(s):

That Licensing & Regulatory Committee note the receipt of the petition and request the 
Coast Member Reference Group to consider the request as part of a wider strategy for 
coastal parking.

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

Licensing and Regulatory Committee have powers to consider the details of petitions and 
refer requests and recommendations to relevant Committees or Cabinet Members.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

There are no revenue costs associated with this report

(B) Capital Costs

There are no Capital cost associated with this report

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
There are no resource implications associated with this report.

Legal Implications:
There are no legal implications associated with this report.

Equality Implications:
There are no equality implications. 

Climate Emergency Implications:

The recommendations within this report will 
Have a positive impact N
Have a neutral impact Y
Have a negative impact N
The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 
report authors

Y

This report seeks to inform Members of the receipt of a petition. It does not include any 
Climate Change implications, positive or negative.

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:   Not applicable 

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:   Not applicable

Commission, broker and provide core services:   Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer:   Not applicable

Drivers of change and reform:   Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:   Not applicable

Greater income for social investment:   Not applicable 

Cleaner Greener:   Not applicable

Page 8

Agenda Item 4



What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services (FD.6573/21.) 
and the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD.4775/21) have been consulted and any 
comments have been incorporated into the report.

(B) External Consultations 

None

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee / Council meeting.

Contact Officer: Steve Johnston
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 4258
Email Address: steve.johnston@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



1.0 Introduction

1.1 A petition has been submitted to officers from residents in the ‘Seafront Roads’ of 
Waterloo regarding parking in the area.

1.2 The petition was initially presented to one of the Church Ward Members and 
includes a covering letter describing the petitioners’ concerns, a spreadsheet 
showing properties surveyed with residents’ contact details and comments, and a 
sample of the returned questionnaire.

1.3 A copy of the covering letter, with the lead petitions details redacted, and a copy 
of the questionnaire are attached as Annexes A & B. The spreadsheet containing 
residents’ details are not included for confidentiality reasons.

2.0 Details of petition

2.1 As can be seen from Annex B, the organiser of the petition sought support for the 
following statement and answers to two questions :-

As residents of Marine Terrace or Marine Crescent we are seriously affected 
by the significant parking difficulties from a substantially increased volume 
of visitor traffic (making it often impossible to park outside or even close to 
our homes in daylight hours), with associated problems relating to traffic 
movement, littering, increased pedestrian footfall and anti-social behaviour.
 
I /we would support the introduction of a limited residents’ parking scheme 
on the property side of the seafront roads of Marine Terrace/Marine 
Crescent

I /we have no objection to pay a charge in line with other local parking 
schemes/ would only support a free residents parking scheme.

2.2 A total of 58 properties on Marine Terrace, Bath Street and Marine Crescent were 
surveyed, with 40 responses being noted.

2.3 Out of the 40 responses, 38 residents supported the introduction of a residents’ 
privileged parking scheme (RPP), of which 31 residents were willing to pay for the 
permits.

3.0 Discussion

3.1 Members will be aware that in 2011, as a consequence of significantly reduced 
resources, the then, Cabinet Member, Transportation resolved that no new 
Residents Privileged Parking schemes would be introduced in the Borough unless 
they were funded from ‘other resources’, for example, paid for by new 
developments. This is outlined in the extract below from the minutes of the 8 July 
2011 meeting, where it was approved that:

Page 10

Agenda Item 4



‘In view of the continued reduction in budgets and consequent reduction in staff 
resources it will not be possible to progress with the consideration of the 
outstanding requests for RPP schemes.
The only exception to the above principle would be where a new development or 
significant change to an existing development will result in a change in demand for 
on-street parking in a residential area or where funds are available from sources 
other than the traffic management revenue budget to pay for the introduction of 
such a scheme’.

3.2 In October 2019, this resolution was further ratified when Cabinet Member – 
Locality Services approved a policy in relation to the introduction of new Traffic 
Regulation Orders relating to waiting restrictions in the Borough.  The policy 
outlines specific criteria which must be met regarding the introduction of waiting 
restrictions at a location and include the following taken from the policy:

‘Waiting restrictions will not be progressed :- To remove or displace parking by 
non-residents outside residential properties unless carried out as part of a 
Planning Condition and funded by a developer, or promoted by Ward Members’ 
and funded by Ward budgets. All new schemes promoted by Ward Members will 
be progressed in strict chronological order, as quickly as remaining staff resources 
allow’.

3.3 The ability to fund small scale RPP schemes from Ward budgets has created a 
back-log within the Highway Safety Team, following the compulsory redundancy 
of two of its officers in December 2019, and currently the waiting list for the 
progression of schemes stretches to Summer 2023.

3.4 Contained on the list is an area of Waterloo, behind Marine Crescent, which 
includes Albert Road, Canning Street, East Street, Mason Street & Duke Street. 
This was added to the list in  June 2021 at the request of Church Ward Members, 
due to parking associated with shoppers and the night-time economy of South 
Road.

3.5 A similar area behind Marine Terrace, has recently been requested by one of the 
Church Ward Members, but funding for this has yet to be agreed with the other 
two Church Ward Members. The area includes Dean Street, Deacon Close, 
Deacon Court, Wesley Street, Church Road, Prince Street, Queen Street, York 
Street and Bath Street. As with the area outlined in the previous paragraph, 
parking is associated with shoppers and the night-time economy of South Road. If 
Church Ward Members agree to funding, it is anticipated that consultation on this 
scheme would be progressed in Spring 2024.

3.6 Whilst the two areas discussed above suffers from parking associated with South 
Road shops and restaurants, the ‘seafront area’, as described by the petitioner, 
suffers mainly from parking associated with Crosby Marine Park and the Iron Men. 
This has been exacerbated quite dramatically during lockdowns associated with 
Covid-19 and has resulted in complaints from residents in  all roads adjoining 
Crosby Marine Park, not just the two mentioned in the petition, as well as roads in 
Blundellsands, Formby and Ainsdale.

3.7 Members will appreciate that introducing restrictions on one or two roads will 
simply exacerbate problems on adjoining roads. Any scheme aimed at controlling 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



visitor parking must be looked at in an holistic manner, and should not be provided 
in isolation to the detriment of adjoining residents and Wards.

3.8 As a result of this influx of visitors, and associated parking on the entire length of 
Sefton’s coast, the Coast Member Reference Group, comprising Cabinet 
Members, has been established and will be looking into ways of improving 
facilities for visitors in relation to the Iron Men, Formby Pinewoods and Ainsdale 
beach and this may include visitor hubs being developed at key locations along 
the coast. This could include extended car parks, improved signage, visitor 
centres and possible resident parking. This, however, is a medium to long term 
aspiration and would be dependent upon suitable grants from either the Liverpool 
City Region or Central Government being available.

4.0 Conclusion

4.1 Whilst it is accepted that residents in Marine Terrace and Marine Crescent are 
experiencing difficulties with visitor parking, the same can be said for Brunswick 
Parade, Adelaide Terrace, Beach Lawn and all other seafront roads in Waterloo, 
Bludellsands, Formby and Ainsdale. It is only fair that residents in all of these 
roads are treated in a fair and equitable manner through the progression of a 
Borough-wide package of mitigation measures.

4.2 As a result, it is recommended that the petition and the residents’ comments are 
forwarded to the Coast Member Reference Group for their consideration.

 

Page 12

Agenda Item 4



 Dear Councillor Cummins, Veidmann and Webster

Re Parking on Seafront Roads, Waterloo 

We are writing on behalf of the residents of Marine Crescent and Marine Terrace, L22, 
two of the residential streets in the Waterloo seafront heritage and conservation area. 
Our concern arises from the car parking blight that is increasingly affecting the use of our 
homes, a position which has deteriorated in the past 18 months and does not appear to 
be getting any better as the country has moved out of lockdown.

The problem in simple terms arises from the fact that Sefton Council, quite rightly, has 
promoted the coastal park as one of its principal attractions, and the gateway to the 
series of paths, coastal walks, events, and of course the beach attractions including the 
Gormley statues lie within a stones’ throw for many of us, at the bottom of South Road. 
This has had the effect of drawing in thousands of visitors from not just Liverpool but all 
over the North West on a weekly basis, most of whom choose to drive into the area, and 
with limited (paid for) parking available, which is poorly signposted in any event, visiting 
drivers park their vehicles in front of the residential properties on both sides of the road 
taking spaces whenever they appear. The problem begins at about 9.30 in the morning 
and continues most of the day into the evening often after 9pm because of the additional 
pull of the bars and restaurants on South Road, where parking is also limited. 

As a consequence, as local residents, if we leave our homes (in circumstances where we 
have been able to obtain on street parking outside our houses) to take children to school, 
go to work, or shopping or hospital appointments etc. there is little or no prospect of 
recovering a local parking spot on return. This is not simply a case of having to walk a 
few metres further down the road, but for many it means having to find an on-street 
parking spot sometimes up to 200 metres or more from the front door, causing residents 
in Marine Crescent to park in Adelaide Terrace, or in Marine Terrace in Bath Street or 
even round the corner in Great Georges Road, which is now even more restricted 
because of cycle lanes. You can imagine the difficulty this causes parents of young 
children, or those with heavy shopping to carry. More elderly residents who might not 
otherwise qualify for mobility support have particular problems. The additional security of 
having a vehicle outside a home in case of emergency or if a car alarm were to go off is 
also lost.

For residents who are unlucky enough to have visitors parking outside who have chosen 
to make a day of it, it is a common experience to be disturbed by loud shouting and 
merriment late in the evening as revellers return from the bars in South Road and decide 
to have noisy and raucous conversations outside our private houses. Another frequently 
experienced problem is the group returning from the beach and depositing soiled 
nappies, baby wipes, picnic remnants or polystyrene takeaway cartons and the general 
detritus of the day in the gutter or on the kerb, rather than take it home in the car. We are 
fortunate enough to have good spirited neighbours and residents who will do the litter 
pick themselves, rather than depend upon the next local authority sweep up, but it is 
antisocial behaviour which should not be experienced outside our homes.

The problem is most acute on warm sunny days, and has been particularly intense 
recently with the Waterloo Festival and the funfair during the school holidays. Visitors are 
vying for spaces from about 11 o’clock in the morning.

ANNEX  A

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



We had discussed this issue with the local residents’ action group (SRAG) and are 
aware that several years ago a survey was conducted of its membership which included 
not just Marine Crescent and Marine Terrace, but all the streets facing the coastal park, 
and many are adjoining the streets. The results of this survey indicated that not all 
residents were equally affected by the parking issues as many residents, such as those 
in the adjoining streets not directly on the seafront, had their own off-street parking 
including driveways, accessible garages et cetera.

Accordingly, the residents most affected (i.e. those on Marine Crescent and Marine 
Terrace) asked us to move forward with this, and we commissioned a specific local 
survey delivered to the households in Marine Crescent, Marine Terrace and Bath Street 
(behind Marine Terrace) only. You will see from the attached questionnaire which was 
delivered to households the specific issue which we asked them to address, namely 
whether or not there would be support for a local paid for parking scheme. The vast 
majority of residents returned the questionnaire, and it is clear from the results that all but 
two residents would support the introduction of a paid scheme for residents parking on 
one side of the road, which would allow them to have a reasonable expectation of on 
street parking close to their own homes. These schemes are in existence in many areas 
of Waterloo and Crosby and all within the gift of the council.

We strongly believe that such a scheme would be low-cost or self-funding, and would not 
require extensive street furniture or road markings. Anecdotally, we can report that many 
visitors on speaking to residents are surprised that there is not a residents parking 
scheme already in existence, and are delighted to be able to take advantage of parking 
near 
to the entrance to the coastal park without having to pay even the extremely modest cost 
of parking in a council car park. Those who arrive on our streets looking for parking often 
do so following satellite navigation directions, and there is no doubt that there is very 
poor signage for the pay-and-display car parks in any event.

In the circumstances, we are asking you to make representations on our behalf to pursue 
a localised residents parking scheme, or at the very least provide/assist us with a 
process whereby we can consult with officers of the council ourselves for the 
implementation of such a scheme, which we are willing to pay for. This problem has 
become so serious for many residents that some are considering moving away from the 
area. As you are aware this beautiful heritage seafront faces a number of challenges 
because of the exponential increase in footfall, one of which is greater antisocial 
behaviour which has led to the need for limited local enforcement orders. We believe that 
the matter has been compounded by the extensive access which has been afforded to 
vehicular traffic without any consideration being given to those who live in the area, and 
those most affected. We are required to preserve our heritage properties with significant 
planning limitations which prevent things such as the creation of hard standings for 
parking, and of course maintaining our properties in a style that is subject to strict 
conservation requirements in order to ensure that the seafront remains an attraction to 
visitors. However, it often feels we get very little in return.

Therefore, please find enclosed (1) a copy of the questionnaire sent out and (2) a tabular 
summary of the responses. We have retained the completed questionnaires, and can 
copy and forward these if necessary on request.

Yours sincerely

Page 14

Agenda Item 4



Dear Neighbour,

Several local concerned residents have been discussing the present parking issues for 
Marine Terrace and Marine Crescent, particular those closest to South Road. Whilst the 
volume of traffic and number of visitors is undoubtedly contributed to by pandemic 
lockdown restrictions and the fact that Crosby Coastal Park is an obvious attraction for 
locals and those outside the area alike, there is a growing consensus that the present 
situation is becoming intolerable. In addition to the fact that on a warm or sunny day, the 
sheer number of cars choosing on street parking, rather than Pay and display means that 
any resident who returns to his/her home from about midday onwards would most likely 
be unable to park within 200 metres of their home (there are accounts of parents with 
young children and shopping being unable to find any space in either the Crescent or the 
Terrace and having to park in one of the adjacent side streets) problems which are 
endemic include anti-social behaviour on people returning to vehicles, litter discarded at 
the kerbside, and poor driving (excessive speeds, double parking whilst waiting for a 
space being but two examples).

About two years the local resident action group (SRAG) carried out a survey of all its 
membership which covered not only Marine Terrace and Marine Crescent but also 
several surrounding areas including many with off street parking. There was insufficient 
support to move forward with representations to the council for a residents’ parking 
schemes. The executive committee, having recently received representations on the 
problem has agreed that it would not step in the way of a smaller group of those 
interested and affected by the growing problem from conducting a further survey/petition, 
and if appropriate making its own representations for a limited residents’ parking 
restricted area, hopefully with the support of local councillors. 

Attached to this letter is a response form. If you feel that you are affected and would like 
to support residents’ parking for Marine Crescent and Marine Terrace we would be 
grateful if you could sign and return the enclosed to:

 (if Marine Crescent)  by post/hand delivery to, post code L22 ….
or scanned and emailed to 

(if Marine Terrace) by post/hand delivery to no…Marine Terrace, post code L22 …..
or scanned and emailed to ……

RESIDENTS PARKING PETITION

As residents of Marine Terrace or Marine Crescent we are seriously affected by the 
significant parking difficulties from a substantially increased volume of visitor traffic 
(making it often impossible to park outside or even close to our homes in daylight hours), 
with associated problems relating to traffic movement, littering, increased pedestrian 
footfall and anti-social behaviour. 

Name:

ANNEX  B

Page 15

Agenda Item 4



Address:

E mail address:

Telephone number :

I /we would support the introduction of a limited residents’ parking scheme on the 
property side of the seafront roads of Marine Terrace/Marine Crescent

I /we have no objection to pay a charge in line with other local parking schemes/ would 
only support a free residents parking scheme.*

Signed………………………………………………(1)
    
            ………………………………………………(2)

*Delete as appropriate
  

Page 16

Agenda Item 4



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Mon 1 November 
2021

Subject: College Road, Crosby - receipt of objection

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Victoria;

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To report the receipt of an objection against the proposed changes to waiting restrictions 
outside Marine Football Club, College Road, Waterloo

Recommendation(s):

(1) That Licensing & Regulatory Committee over-rule the objection and request 
Cabinet Member Locality Services to authorise progression of the Traffic 
Regulation Order as originally advertised;

(2) That the objector be notified of this decision

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

The Council has the power to revoke a Traffic Regulation Order (Part IV of Schedule 9 to 
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984) as well as the power to make a new Traffic 
Regulation Order (Section 1 of that Act). Authorisation to advertise new Traffic 
Regulation Orders falls under the remit of Cabinet Member Locality Services. 

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

All costs associated with the legal and administrative procedures and signing and 
lining, amounting to £1300 will be funded by the developer.

(B) Capital Costs

None

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
All costs associated with the introduction of the Traffic Regulation Order will be funded 
by the developer.

Legal Implications:
There are no legal implications.

Equality Implications:
There are no equality implications. 

Climate Emergency Implications:

The recommendations within this report will 
Have a positive impact N
Have a neutral impact Y
Have a negative impact N
The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 
report authors

Y

This report seeks authorisation to implement a Traffic Regulation Order to control the 
safe movement of traffic. It does not include any Climate Change implications, positive 
or negative.

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:   Will assist residents and other road users

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:   Not applicable

Commission, broker and provide core services:   Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer:   Not applicable
Page 18

Agenda Item 5



Drivers of change and reform:   Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:   Not applicable

Greater income for social investment:   Not applicable 

Cleaner Greener:   Not applicable

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services (FD.6575/21) 
and the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD.4777/21) have been consulted and any 
comments have been incorporated into the report.

(B) External Consultations 

Not applicable 

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Steve Johnston
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 4258
Email Address: steve.johnston@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report

Background Papers:

The following background papers, which are not available elsewhere on the Internet can 
be accessed on the Council website: 

Planning Application – DC/2021/00807

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



1.0 Background 

1.1 On 1 July 2021, Planning Committee approved an application from Marine 
Football Club for the construction of a 3G artificial football pitch, widening of the 
site entrance and installation of a 2.2m high acoustic fence to the rear of 
boundaries onto Rossett Road.

1.2 The existing entrance is 4.9m wide and is currently protected with a white ‘H’ 
bracket marking, with limited waiting bays finishing either side of the entrance. 

1.3 The revised entrance will be 7.5m wide to facilitate two way traffic using the 
entrance, in line with the increased usage of the site. 

1.4 As part of the Planning Permission, a Planning Condition was attached requiring 
the developer to fund changes to the existing waiting restrictions on College Road, 
to facilitate the creation of the wider vehicular access into the grounds.

1.5 ‘No waiting at any time’ restrictions will be applied from a point 5m either side of 
the entrance to allow for visibility for drivers exiting the car park.

1.6 Plans showing the existing and proposed restrictions are included as Annexes A & 
B 

2.0 Detail of Objection

2.1 In order to prevent obstructive parking, and to comply with the Planning Condition, 
the proposed waiting restrictions and changes to the existing waiting bays were 
duly advertised in the local Press, giving the usual 21 day objection period.

2.2 One objection has been received from a resident in Warwick Road.

2.3 The objector has stated:-

“I wish to object to the above TRO Application and ask that it be called in for 
consideration to the relevant Cabinet and my local Cllrs (copied in).

 
I am deeply concerned by the work going on at Marine FC and its traffic and 
parking impact on adjacent roads. 

 
As a resident of Warwick Avenue, directly opposite Marine FC and the proposed 
TRO, I do not believe sufficient thought and consideration has been given to the 
impact on side roads due to traffic and parking generated by the Marine FC 
development.

 
Warwick Avenue, like all of the side roads adjacent to Marine FC are narrow, 
congested residential streets. If Sefton MBC are considering any form of TRO for 
College Road it MUST take its impact on nearby roads in to account and 
implement protective measures for those side roads also. On review, I do not 
believe that exercise has been carried out, either by the Developer or indeed 
Sefton MBC Highways.

Page 20

Agenda Item 5



 
If such an exercise was carried out and I can see measures put in place to protect 
nearby roads such my own, Warwick Avenue, I would be happy to reconsider 
and/or remove my objection.

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email and record my objection.”

3.0 Discussion

3.1 As part of the Planning process, due consideration was given by Planning 
Committee regarding the potential for additional traffic generated by the 
application and fully considered objections to the overall proposal made by local 
residents. 

3.2 It was considered that the adoption of the Club’s traffic management plan for 
match day traffic, and proposal to improve access into the car park and allow 
usage of the car park for shoppers on College Road would mitigate these 
concerns and as a result the Planning Application was approved on 1 July 2021.

3.3 The Traffic Regulation Order, which is now being progressed, simply follows on 
from what was agreed by Planning Committee. This will reduce the length of the 
existing ‘Limited waiting’ bays to allow for a wider, two-way entrance to be 
created. The new entrance is seen as a positive action as it will remove the 
chances of vehicles entering the car park from blocking College Road whilst other 
vehicles exit, thus improving road safety. It will also create a more welcoming 
aspect to the car park, thus promoting its use by shoppers during non-match days.

3.4 The proposal to reduce the ‘Limited Waiting’ bays and protect the entrance with 
double yellow lines will result in the reduction of 2 on-street parking spaces. Whilst 
the reduction of any on-street parking spaces in a busy shopping area is 
regretted, it is considered that the increased access into the 32 space car park 
and attractiveness for College Road shoppers would more than compensate for 
the initial loss of these two spaces.

3.5 As a result, it is officers’ recommendation that the objection be over-ruled and the 
Traffic Regulation Order, as stipulated in the Planning Condition, be progressed 
as originally advertised. 

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



METROPOLITAN  BOROUGH  OF  SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

KEY
Existing ‘No waiting at any time’
Existing Blue badge parking

Existing Limited waiting 
(2hrs – Mon Sat 8am – 6pm)

Title 
College Road, Crosby
Existing waiting restrictions 

Drawn

Scale

Date

SJ

NTS

Aug 2021

Existing 4.9m wide entrance, 
protected by ‘H’ bracket

A
N

N
EX  A

P
age 22

A
genda Item

 5



METROPOLITAN  BOROUGH  OF  SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 
College Road, Crosby
Proposed waiting restrictions 

Drawn

Scale

Date

SJ

NTS

Aug 2021

KEY
Existing ‘No waiting at any time’
Existing Blue badge parking

Existing Limited waiting 
(2hrs – Mon Sat 8am – 6pm)

Proposed ‘No waiting at any time’

A
N

N
EX  B

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 1 
November 2021

Subject: Proposed new signal controlled crossing, Moorland Avenue, 
Crosby

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Manor;

Portfolio: Locality Services

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To seek Members’ approval for the implementation of a new signal controlled crossing 
on Moorland Avenue, Crosby, adjacent to the junction with De Villiers Avenue.

Recommendation(s):

It is recommended that the Head of Highways and Public Protection be authorised to 
implement the following modifications to the highway:  

(a) introduction of a new signal controlled crossing on Moorland Avenue, Crosby, 
adjacent to the junction with De Villiers Avenue.

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

There have been requests from Crosby High School for a new traffic signal-controlled 
crossing on Moorland Avenue to provide a safer route to school. Funding is identified 
within the Transport Capital Programme 21-22 to fund local safety schemes.

Licensing and Regulatory Committee have powers to consider the details of 
improvements to highways and can approve the scheme as proposed or with minor 
amendments but otherwise must refer the scheme to the Cabinet Member.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

The are no obvious alternative crossing points near to the desire lines for those walking 
to and from school.

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

None

(B) Capital Costs

The cost of the proposals will be met from the Local Safety Scheme allocation 
within the Transportation Capital programme for 2021-22 as approved by Cabinet 
Member in October 2021. 

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
None

Legal Implications:
None

Equality Implications:
There are no equality implications

Climate Emergency Implications:

The recommendations within this report will 
Have a positive impact Y/N
Have a neutral impact Y/N
Have a negative impact Y/N
The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 
report authors

Y/N

The construction activity associated with the installation is likely to have a negative 
impact. The measures are likely to encourage more students to walk to school, hence a 
minor positive impact.

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:   Provide a safe crossing facility which will be valued by 
students with special educational needs.

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:  Improve conditions for pedestrians 
crossing the Moorland Avenue in Crosby.

Commission, broker and provide core services:  Not applicable

Page 26

Agenda Item 6



Place – leadership and influencer:  Enhances the local environment by promoting 
alternative modes of travel.  

Drivers of change and reform:  Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:  Not applicable.

Greater income for social investment:   Not applicable

Cleaner Greener:  Supports sustainable travel, particularly walking.  

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services (FD.6585/21) 
and the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD.4786/21) have been consulted and any 
comments have been incorporated into the report.

(B) External Consultations 

Letters and plans were distributed to 33 properties likely to be impacted upon by the 
proposals.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee / Council meeting.

(Please delete as appropriate and remove this text)

Contact Officer: Andrew Dunsmore
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 2766
Email Address: andrew.dunsmore@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report.

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 27

Agenda Item 6



1.0 Introduction / Background

1.1   The Council’s Travel Training Team have been in discussion with Crosby High 
School in the context of supporting independent travel for students, particularly 
those with special needs.

1.2   In the contact of these discussion, it has become clear that the lack of a controlled 
crossing across Moorland Avenue has been seen as a barrier to some students 
walking to school.

1.3 A location has been identified for the new signal traffic signal controlled crossing. 
This installation will include tactile paving and  ‘zig-zag’ road markings on both 
approaches. On-street parking will be prohibited within the extents of the zig-zag 
markings subject to approval of the subsequent Traffic Regulation order.

1.4   The scheme should provide a safer crossing not just for students attending the 
school but also for local residents, particularly those walking to and from Crosby 
town centre. 

2.0   Consultation and Next Steps

2.1   Letters including a general arrangement plan were shared with 33 residents and 
comments were invited by e-mail.

2.2   No correspondence has been received in response.

2.3 It is proposed that, subject to approval,  the works funded from the Local Safety 
Scheme budget within  the Transport Capital programme, will be implemented 
before the end of the financial year.

3.0 Recommendation

3.1 It is recommended that the Head of Highways and Public Protection be authorised 
to implement the following modifications to the highway:  

(a) introduction of a new signal controlled crossing on Moorland Avenue, 
Crosby, adjacent to the junction with De Villiers Avenue.

Page 28

Agenda Item 6



Appendix A

Page 29

Agenda Item 6



Page 30

Agenda Item 6



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 1 
November 2021

Subject: Modified signal controlled toucan crossing, A59, Ormskirk Road,  
Aintree

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Molyneux; Park;

Portfolio: Locality Services

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To seek Members’ approval for the implementation of the relocation of the signal 
controlled toucan crossing on the A59 in Aintree.  

Recommendation(s):

It is recommended that the Head of Highways and Public Protection be authorised to 
implement the following modifications to the highway:  

(a) Replacement of the existing signal controlled toucan crossing on the A59 
southbound with another facility approximately 20m south of the existing one.

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

The Council has funding identified within the Transport Capital Programme for 2021-22 
to fund Local Safety Schemes. These proposals should both improve safety by 
minimising the risk of collisions and also reducing maintenance cost.

Licensing and Regulatory Committee have powers to consider the details of 
improvements to highways and can approve the scheme as proposed or with minor 
amendments but otherwise must refer the scheme to the Cabinet Member.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

The existing facility could be retained, but there are no obvious solutions such as new 
signage or carriageway marking amendments which are likely to slow vehicles 
sufficiently to mitigate the risk of a collision.

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

None. 

(B) Capital Costs

The cost of the proposals will be met from the Local Safety Scheme allocation 
within the Transportation Capital programme for 2021-22 as approved by Cabinet 
Member in October 2021. 

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
None

Legal Implications:
None

Equality Implications:
There are no equality implications

Climate Emergency Implications:

The recommendations within this report will 
Have a positive impact Y/N
Have a neutral impact Y/N
Have a negative impact Y/N
The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 
report authors

Y/N

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:   Not applicable

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:  Improve conditions for pedestrians 
crossing the A59 in Aintree

Commission, broker and provide core services:  Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer:  Enhances the local environment by promoting 

Page 32

Agenda Item 7



alternative modes of travel.  

Drivers of change and reform:  Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:  The route improves the pedestrian link 
between the residential properties of Netherton and Aintree and the local supermarket.

Greater income for social investment:   Not applicable

Cleaner Greener:  Supports sustainable travel, particularly walking.  

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services (FD.6587/21) 
and the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD4788/21) have been consulted and any 
comments have been incorporated into the report.

(B) External Consultations 

As the new toucan crossing is intended to replace an existing one, albeit 20m further 
along the carriageway, and no residential properties were directly affected, it was agreed 
that no external consultation would be required.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting

Contact Officer: Andrew Dunsmore
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 2766
Email Address: andrew.dunsmore@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 33

Agenda Item 7



1.0 Introduction/ Background

1.1 The controlled toucan crossing on the southbound carriageway of the A59 is 
located on the straight section of carriageway approximately 20m from the end of 
the circulatory section.

1.2 There have been numerous reports over a period of time of damage to the traffic 
signal poles and guard rails caused mainly by  heavy goods vehicles. Whilst there 
may not have been injury accidents reports to pedestrians in the central reserve 
waiting to cross the carriageway the collisions do result in costs to the Council in 
restoring the equipment and street furniture.

2.0 Proposed Relocation

2.1 Whilst driver error and inappropriate speed will almost certainly have been 
significant factors in the collision, it is recognised that the risk of damage and of 
serious accidents would be significantly reduced by relocating the crossing 20m 
further away from the Switch Island junction. This would also align the crossing 
point nearer to the pedestrian access to Asda.

2.2 It is proposed therefore to retain the crossing over the northbound carriageway in 
its existing location, to extend the paving in the central reserve and to create a 
new crossing point, over the southbound carriageway.  The installation would also 
include tactile paving  and new zig zag markings on the approach to the new 
crossing. The details are shown in Appendix A.

2.3 It is proposed that the works, funded from the Local Safety Scheme budget within  
the Transport Capital programme, will be implemented before the end of the 
financial year.

3.0 Recommendation

3.1 It is recommended that the Head of Highways and Public Protection be authorised 
to implement the following modifications to the highway:  

(a)  Replacement of the existing signal controlled toucan crossing on the A59 
southbound with another facility approximately 20m south of the existing 
one.

Page 34

Agenda Item 7



Appendix A

Page 35

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 1 
November 2021

Subject: Scarisbrick Avenue Improvements, Southport

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Dukes;

Portfolio: Locality Services

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To seek Members’ approval for the implementation of the proposed improvements on 
Scarisbrick Avenue, Southport and at the junctions with Promenade and West Street.

Recommendation(s):

It is recommended that the Head of Highways and Public Protection be authorised to 
implement the following modifications to the highway:  

(1) Installation of new, high quality paving, new lighting and improvements to street 
furniture on Scarisbrick Avenue

(2) Replacement of pedestrian crossing facility on the Promenade

(3) Extension of table crossing and footway build out on West Street, including removal 
of one pay and display parking bay and minor relocation of taxi rank

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

Licensing and Regulatory Committee have powers to consider the details of 
improvements to highways and can approve the scheme as proposed or with minor 
amendments but otherwise must refer the scheme to the Cabinet Member.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

The measures proposed form key elements of the Scarisbrick Avenue improvement 
scheme. Alternative paving options and lighting arrangements were considered as part of 
the design process, but the proposed paving and lighting conforms with the requirements 
for the conservation area, so alternative options were rejected.

Page 37

Agenda Item 8



What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs
None

(B) Capital Costs
The cost of the proposals will be met from the Highways Challenge Fund 
allocation for the Scarisbrick Avenue scheme, as approved by Cabinet Member in 
October 2020.

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
None

Legal Implications:
None

Equality Implications:
There are no equality implications.

Climate Emergency Implications:

The recommendations within this report will 
Have a positive impact Y
Have a neutral impact N
Have a negative impact N
The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 
report authors

Y

The proposed improvements are intended to support sustainable travel modes, 
particularly walking, and to provide a high quality pedestrian route connecting Lord 
Street and the Promenade. Providing suitable infrastructure and public spaces that 
enable people to travel on foot or by bicycle help to reduce emissions from vehicular 
travel and contribute to the Council’s climate emergency commitments. 

The new lighting will also be more energy efficient than the existing lighting 
arrangements and the low level decorative lighting will be LED, which has a very low 
energy consumption.

There are emissions associated with the sourcing of paving materials for the 
improvements, but it is expected that the longer term benefit of providing an enhanced 
pedestrian environment will outweigh the short term impacts of sourcing the new paving 
materials.

Page 38

Agenda Item 8



Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:
 
Protect the most vulnerable: Not applicable

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: Improves conditions for pedestrians in 
Southport and support town centre businesses.

Commission, broker and provide core services: Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer: Enhances the local environment by providing high 
quality public spaces and promoting alternative modes of travel.

Drivers of change and reform: Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: The route improves the pedestrian link 
between Southport Town Centre and Kings Gardens and the Marine Lake.

Greater income for social investment: Not applicable

Cleaner Greener : Supports sustainable travel, particularly walking.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services (FD.6572/21) 
and the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD.4774/21) have been consulted and any 
comments have been incorporated into the report.

(B) External Consultations 

Consultation on the proposals for Scarisbrick Avenue was carried out as part of the 
Townscape Heritage Initiative project. In conjunction with the Conservation section of the 
Planning Department, engagement with the owners and occupiers of properties along 
Scarisbrick Avenue and along the section of West Street near the crossing point is 
currently being carried out.

The proposed change to the TRO will also be subject to consultation and this will be 
reported to L&R Committee if any objections are received.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Stephen Birch
Telephone Number: Tel: 07866 176203
Email Address: stephen.birch@sefton.gov.uk

Page 39

Agenda Item 8



Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report

Background Papers:

Report to Licensing and Regulatory Committee, 11th January 2021

Page 40

Agenda Item 8



1. Introduction / Background

1.1 Scarisbrick Avenue provides a key pedestrian link between Southport's town centre 
and the seafront area. It is a relatively narrow pedestrianised street that connects 
Lord Street to the Promenade, but is one of three main routes connecting Lord 
Street with the Promenade and despite being in relatively poor condition, is still well 
used by pedestrians.

1.2 The Avenue is essential to connectivity and accessibility within the town centre and 
although the route is well used at present, its condition does not make it an 
attractive route. The current condition of the street means that it is not providing the 
standard of connectivity and accessibility, especially for people with mobility 
difficulties, that would be expected.

1.3 A scheme for improvements to Scarisbrick Avenue was first developed as long ago 
as 2008, but funding was never available to implement the proposals. These 
proposals were proposed in parallel with the Southport Townscape Heritage 
project. The TH project was funded by the National Lottery Heritage Fund with an 
agreement that Scarisbrick Avenue would also see new, improved public realm with 
an aim to entice greater footfall into the street and improve the link to Kings 
Gardens.

1.4 The Southport Town Deal recognises the importance of high quality public spaces 
and the connections between the town centre and the seafront areas as major 
contributors to the future success of the town. The improvements to Scarisbrick 
Avenue were identified in the Town Deal as one of the projects the Council was 
committed to delivering that would complement the proposals in the Town Deal bid.

1.5 In October 2020, Cabinet Member approved the use of the Highways Challenge 
Fund allocation for a series of projects, including Scarisbrick Avenue. A scheme 
budget of £920k was identified based on previous estimates, although it is 
acknowledged that this will only be accurately confirmed once the design has been 
completed and the work has been tendered. The Highways Challenge Funding was 
provided to the Council on the understanding that it would be expended or 
committed within the 2020-21 financial year. Two elements of the scheme that 
would have been feasible to deliver in 2020-21 and thereby demonstrate some 
spend on the scheme this financial year were identified. These two elements relate 
to the pedestrian crossing points on the Promenade and on West Street. The 
proposals for replacing the existing signal pedestrian crossing on the Promenade 
and for improving the crossing point at West Street were developed and were 
reported to the Council’s Licensing and Regulatory Committee in January 2021.

1.6 Since the L&R Committee approval for the pedestrian crossing works in January 
2021, the Council was advised that there was some leeway in the requirements for 
expenditure on the Highways Challenge Fund. Given the ongoing works on Marine 
Drive and the desire to avoid carrying out any other works in Southport that might 
affect the recovery from the Covid lockdowns, it was decided that the pedestrian 
crossing improvements would be better integrated with the whole scheme. They 
have been delayed accordingly and will be delivered with the rest of the scheme.

Page 41

Agenda Item 8



2.0 Project Overview

2.1 The redevelopment of Scarisbrick Avenue is a key part of the investment 
programme for the whole town. The improvements proposed along the whole 
length of Scarisbrick Avenue will include:
 High quality paving.
 New lighting and street furniture.

2.2 The project consists of an extensive package of environmental improvements 
incorporating replacing the existing worn out paving along the entire length of the 
avenue (200m long, approx 2000 m2) with new, high quality paving designed to 
integrate with the existing public realm on Lord Street and King's Gardens. The 
pedestrian crossing facility on the promenade linking Scarisbrick Avenue to the 
Marine Gardens will be replaced and the crossing on West Street will also be 
improved.  A new lighting scheme to promote personal safety and support the 
evening economy will also be included.

2.3 The previous design has been updated and developed based on the outcome of 
further investigations and surveys carried out in 2021. Discussions have also been 
held with Conservation Officers from the Planning Department in relation to the 
proposals for the Avenue and the requirements for engagement with the owners 
and occupiers of properties along the street.

2.4 The proposals for the Avenue, for replacing the existing signal pedestrian crossing 
on the Promenade and for improving the crossing point at West Street are 
described in more detail below.

3.0 Scarisbrick Avenue

3.1 The proposals for the Avenue are shown in Figures 1 and 2 below.

3.2 The existing paving along the length of the Avenue will be replaced with high quality 
Yorkstone paving, providing both an improved surface as well as a significant visual 
improvement, making the Avenue an attractive route for pedestrians. The paving 
stone proposed is popular in projects across the UK due to its technical quality and 
appearance. It is reliable and hard wearing and is particularly suited for use in 
pedestrianised areas.

3.3 The proposed pavement details are shown in Figure 3. Along the outer parts of the 
Avenue, a larger rectangular paving will be used. Where outdoor eating and 
drinking facilities are available, they would be located in these areas. Up the middle 
of the Avenue, a smaller ‘brick’ style paving will be used, to provide a different 
pattern to the outer sections, clearly showing the main pedestrian route along the 
Avenue. Additional narrow paving will be provided at the edges of this central 
section, providing a clear demarcation. A line of narrow paving will also be provided 
along the centre of the Avenue.

3.4 The existing central drainage system will be retained and it will be inspected and 
cleaned to ensure that it continues to function effectively.

3.5 The existing street lighting along the Avenue will be upgraded and the style of 
lamps currently in use on Lord Street will be installed, providing a consistent 

Page 42

Agenda Item 8



approach to the form of street lighting. In addition, decorative LED lighting will be 
provided within the pavement, which will be particularly effective in the evening.

3.6 Some elements of the existing street furniture will be retained, such as the entry 
signs and the CCTV camera, but they will be re-painted to ensure that they fit with 
the improved appearance of the street. New seating and planting is proposed at the 
Promenade end of the Avenue, close to the junction with the Promenade.

3.7 A visualisation of the proposals, both during the day and at night is provided in 
Figures 4 and 5, looking along Scarisbrick Avenue from West Street and towards 
Lord Street.

4.0 Pedestrian Crossing, Promenade

4.1 The existing pedestrian crossing on the Promenade will be replaced. The existing 
traffic signal infrastructure is relatively old and would need replacing in the near 
future anyway, so it is proposed to provide a new signal controlled crossing as part 
of the Scarisbrick Avenue project.

4.2 The option of providing a raised table crossing was considered, but the existing 
crossing is almost at-grade so there would be little value in providing a raised table 
and it would create additional engineering works on the footway to raise the 
footway at the crossing point. In order to ensure that the crossing is clearly 
demarked and visible for drivers and pedestrians, it is proposed to introduce an 
alternative surface treatment at the crossing point to clearly distinguish the crossing 
area from the rest of the carriageway. This surface treatment will then extend 
across the footway on each side of the carriageway and link in to King’s Gardens 
on the west side and into Scarisbrick Avenue on the east side.

4.3 The proposed replacement crossing and area of alternative surface treatment is 
shown on Figure 6 below.

5.0 West Street Crossing

5.1 The junction of Scarisbrick Avenue and West Street has an existing table crossing, 
to make it easy for pedestrians to cross West Street and to provide a traffic calming 
measure on West Street. The existing table has proved effective in providing for 
pedestrians walking along Scarisbrick Avenue so it is proposed to retain the table, 
but to extend it slightly. The raised table and associated footway build out is 
proposed to be extended slightly southwards to provide more area for pedestrians 
and improve the crossing facility.

5.2 The proposed extension of the footway built out will affect the existing taxi rank 
located immediately to the south of the crossing point. In order to provide the 
necessary provision for taxis, it is proposed that the single pay and display parking 
bay to the south of the taxi rank will be removed and the taxi rank relocated 
southwards slightly to include the area of the existing pay and display bay. This will 
result in the loss of one pay and display parking bay, but will retain the same 
amount of spaces for the taxi rank. The proposed removal of the parking bay and 
slight relocation of the taxi rank will need a modification to the existing TRO.

Page 43

Agenda Item 8



5.3 The proposed changes to the crossing at West Street, including the proposed 
relocation of the taxi rank are shown on Figure 7 below.

6.0 Next Steps

6.1 Engagement with the owners and occupiers on Scarisbrick Avenue in conjunction 
with Conservation Officers from the Planning Department is being carried out in 
autumn/winter 2021.

6.2 The scheme design will be finalised and the contract procurement process, will take 
place in the autumn/winter 2021. Subject to the decision of L&R Committee, works 
will be commissioned at the start of 2022 and will be carried out in the early part of 
2022, so that they can be completed in time for the main summer season. The 
completion of the works will depend on whether the contractor can provide two 
paving teams to work on both parts of the street at the same time and also on 
having suitable weather conditions during the early months of 2022.

7.0 Recommendation(s):

7.1   It is recommended that the Head of Highways and Public Protection be authorised 
to implement the following modifications to the highway:  

(a) Installation of new, high quality paving, new lighting and improvements to 
street furniture on Scarisbrick Avenue

(b) Replacement of pedestrian crossing facility on the Promenade
(c) Extension of table crossing and footway build out on West Street, including 

removal of one pay and display parking bay and minor relocation of taxi rank

Page 44

Agenda Item 8



FIGURE 1

P
age 45

A
genda Item

 8



      

FIGURE 2

P
age 46

A
genda Item

 8



    

FIGURE 3

P
age 47

A
genda Item

 8



FIGURE 4

P
age 48

A
genda Item

 8



FIGURE 5

P
age 49

A
genda Item

 8



     

FIGURE 6

P
age 50

A
genda Item

 8



    

FIGURE 7

P
age 51

A
genda Item

 8



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: 1 November 2021

Subject: Amendment of Hackney Carriage Tariffs

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: (All Wards);

Portfolio: Regulatory, Compliance and Corporate Services

Is this a Key 
Decision:

N Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To ask members to consider a request from the Hackney Carriage trade representatives 
for an amendment to the existing tariffs.

Recommendation(s):

(1) Consider the request from the Hackney Carriage Trade for an increase for the 
initial hiring charges to tariffs 1, 2 and 3 to £2.60. £3.25 and £3.90 respectively.

(2) Consider the request to change the applicable time for charging tariff 2 on 
weekends (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) from 11pm - 6am to 7pm - 6am.

(3) Consider the request to apply the waiting time charge to 25p per 60 seconds for 
all tariffs.

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

Consultation has taken place throughout the trade regarding the proposed amendments 
and all the Hackney Carriage trade representatives have agreed to the changes. The last 
increase to the tariff was introduced in March 2017.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

Page 53

Agenda Item 9



(A) Revenue Costs

None

(B) Capital Costs

None

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

The cost of the service is recovered from the ring-fenced Taxi Licensing Trade Account 
(Revenue Budget BD12).

Legal Implications:

Equality Implications:
There are no equality implications
Climate Emergency Implications:

The recommendations within this report will 
Have a positive impact N
Have a neutral impact Y
Have a negative impact N
The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 
report authors

Y

There are no proposals in this report that that will alter any impact on climate change

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:

Commission, broker and provide core services: In conjunction with the Hackney 
Carriage trade enable the continued provision of vehicles on street and on ranks.

Place – leadership and influencer:

Drivers of change and reform:

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: 

Greater income for social investment: 

Page 54

Agenda Item 9



Cleaner Greener

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services (FD.6576/21) 
and the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD.4778/21....) have been consulted and 
any comments have been incorporated into the report.

(B) External Consultations 

Hackney carriage trade representatives have agreed to the proposals.

Implementation Date for the Decision

If the recommendations are agreed, authorise that the proposals be advertised and 
subject to no objections being received, set an implementation date of 1 December 2021. 
In the event that objections are received, request the Licensing & Regulatory (Urgent 
Referrals) Committee to consider and determine such objections and set a revised date if 
applicable.

Contact Officer: Mark Toohey
Telephone Number: Tel: Ext 2274
Email Address: mark.toohey@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

Annex 1 - proposed new tariffs

Annex 2 – existing tariffs

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 55

Agenda Item 9



1. BACKGROUND

1.1 Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (the 
1976 Act) allows a district Council to fix fares for hackney carriages within its 
district.  This includes time, distance and all other charges in connection with the 
hiring of a licensed vehicle.

1.2 The last tariff increase was introduced on 6 March 2017. Fuel prices, 
inflation/increased running costs and significant driver shortages have led to this 
request. The Bank of England report that inflation averaged 2.5% per year since 
2017.

1.3 The Council currently licence 271 Hackney Carriage vehicles with 298 Hackney 
Carriage drivers compared to 324 drivers in October 2020.

1.4 The proposed new tariff and charges are attached as Annex 1 and the existing 
tariffs sheet is attached as Annex 2 to this report.

2. MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION

2.1 The trade representatives have indicated that the requested rise is intended to 
offset the increases the general cost of living over the last 4.5 years and is an 
attempt to ensure driver’s net earnings do not fall below previous levels in real 
terms. Increases to local private hire fares may have also led to a migration of 
drivers.

2.2 Calculated at the one, two, three and four mile journey points on each tariff, below 
is a summary of the impact of the changes (excluding waiting times):

1 mile 2 miles 3 miles 4 miles
Tariff 1

Existing cost £3.50 £4.10 £6.50 £8.10
New cost £4.20 £5.80 £7.20 £8.80
Increase 70p/20% 70p/17% 70p/11% 70p/9%

Tariff 2
Existing cost £4.20 £6.30 £8.05 £10.05

New cost £5.25 £7.25 £9.00 £11.00
Increase 95p/23% 95p/15% 95p/12% 95p/9%

Tariff 3
Existing cost £5.10 £7.50 £9.60 £12.00

New cost £6.30 £8.70 £10.80 £13.20
Increase £1.20/24% £1.20/16% £1.20/12% £1.20/10%

% values have been rounded to the nearest whole number

2.3 The additional waiting time charges apply to every 60 seconds. Tariff 1 is 20p, 
tariff 2 is 25p and tariff 3 is 30p. It has been proposed to bring all waiting time 
charges to 25p per 60 seconds.

Page 56

Agenda Item 9



2.4 The trade has also requested that tariff 2 be applied during weekends from the 
earlier time of 7pm instead of 11pm. This is to encourage drivers to better service 
these times surrounding the night time economy by increased usage of the current 
Hackney Carriage fleet at the weekends. This will also help owner drivers service 
and maintain and renew the current fleet of vehicles.

2.5 It is hoped the revised tariffs will maintain the current number of vehicles available 
as well as retaining and attracting new drivers and owners.

2.6 The 1976 Act requires any proposed increase to be advertised in a minimum of 
one local paper. The Notice must list the expiry date of the objection period and 
that period must be a minimum of fourteen days from the date of publication. A 
copy of the Notice must also be displayed on Council premises. 

2.7 If the recommendations are agreed and no objections are received then it is 
suggested that the implementation date is 1 December 2021. In the event that 
objections are received then the Licensing & Regulatory (Urgent Referrals) 
Committee will consider and determine such objections and set a revised date (if 
applicable).

Page 57

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



HACKNEY CARRIAGE TARIFF EFFECTIVE AS OF xx xxxx 2021                                                                        
This applies to all journeys that do not extend for more than four miles past the 
Borough Boundary and the driver may only demand the fare at the rates below.

FOR JOURNEYS EXTENDING MORE THAN FOUR MILES PAST THE BOROUGH 
BOUNDARY the driver is free to negotiate a fare with you at the point of hire. If 
the driver does not then only the rate as shown below may be charged. 

Tariff 1 (daytime – 6am to 11pm) or Tariff 2 (any evening - 11pm to 6am plus Friday, 
Saturday & Sunday - 7pm to 6am)

DISTANCE AND WAITING TIME TARIFF 1 TARIFF 2 TARIFF 3 
Initial hire 
Up to 242.80 yards (222.02 metres) in 
distance or 60 seconds or part thereof.

£2.60 £3.25 £3.90
Thereafter 
for each 209.72 yards (191.77 metres) or 60 
seconds or uncompleted part thereof up to a 
distance of 1710.84 yards (1564.39 metres)

20p 25p 30p
Thereafter 
for each 225.25 yards (205.96 metres) or 60 
seconds or uncompleted part thereof

20p 25p 30p
Waiting time  
 60 seconds OR PART THEREOF 25p 25p 25p

TARIFF 1 WILL ALWAYS BE CHARGED EXCEPT FOR:
 (a) ALL JOURNEYS BETWEEN 11 PM AND 6 AM.       TARIFF 2
 (b) ALL JOURNEYS FRIDAY, SATURDAY & SUNDAY TARIFF 2

BETWEEN 7PM AND 6AM
 (C) PUBLIC BANK HOLIDAYS’ (OTHER THAN CHRISTMAS AND NEW YEAR),

EASTER SUNDAY AND THE AINTREE GRAND NATIONAL FESTIVAL RANK (from 4pm 
and including nearby designated area only) TARIFF 2

 (d) 6 PM CHRISTMAS EVE UNTIL 6 AM ON THE 27TH DECEMBER AND
        6 PM NEW YEARS EVE UNTIL 6 AM ON THE 2ND OF JANUARY TARIFF 3

PERMITTED EXTRA CHARGES
(a) All tolls payable - for both the outward and return journeys

(b) MAXIMUM FOULING CHARGE DUE TO ANY CAUSE £40
COMPLAINTS - ALL SEFTON AREAS 
PLEASE NOTE THE CAB NUMBER, REGISTRATION NUMBER OR DRIVER NUMBER AND 
THEN CONTACT the Taxi Licensing Unit via taxi_licensing@sefton.gov.uk 

Complaints can also be made via the online form at www.sefton.gov.uk/taxi 

Page 59

Agenda Item 9

mailto:taxi_licensing@sefton.gov.uk
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/taxi


This page is intentionally left blank



HACKNEY CARRIAGE TARIFF EFFECTIVE AS OF 6 MARCH 2017                                                                        
This applies to all journeys that do not extend for more than four miles past the 
Borough Boundary and the driver may only demand the fare at the rates below.

FOR JOURNEYS EXTENDING MORE THAN FOUR MILES PAST THE BOROUGH 
BOUNDARY the driver is free to negotiate a fare with you at the point of hire. If he 
or she does not then only the rate as shown below may be charged. 

Tariff 1 (daytime – 6am to 11pm) or Tariff 2 (evening - 11pm to 6am)

DISTANCE AND WAITING TIME TARIFF 1 TARIFF 2 TARIFF 3 
Initial hire 
Up to 242.80 yards (222.02 metres) in 
distance or 60 seconds or part thereof.

£1.90 £2.30 £2.70
Thereafter 
for each 209.72 yards (191.77 metres) or 60 
seconds or uncompleted part thereof up to a 
distance of 1710.84 yards (1564.39 metres)

20p 25p 30p
Thereafter 
for each 225.25 yards (205.96 metres) or 60 
seconds or uncompleted part thereof

20p 25p 30p
Waiting time  
 60 seconds OR PART THEREOF 20p 25p 30p

TARIFF 1 WILL ALWAYS BE CHARGED EXCEPT FOR:
 (a) ALL JOURNEYS BETWEEN 11 PM AND 6 AM.       TARIFF 2
 (b) PUBLIC BANK HOLIDAYS’ (OTHER THAN CHRISTMAS AND NEW YEAR),

EASTER SUNDAY AND THE AINTREE GRAND NATIONAL FESTIVAL RANK (from 4pm 
and including nearby designated area only) TARIFF 2

 (c) 6 PM CHRISTMAS EVE UNTIL 6 AM ON THE 27TH DECEMBER AND
        6 PM NEW YEARS EVE UNTIL 6 AM ON THE 2ND OF JANUARY TARIFF 3

PERMITTED EXTRA CHARGES
(a) All tolls payable - for both the outward and return journeys

(b) MAXIMUM FOULING CHARGE DUE TO ANY CAUSE £40
COMPLAINTS - ALL SEFTON AREAS 
PLEASE NOTE THE CAB NUMBER, REGISTRATION NUMBER OR DRIVER NUMBER AND 
THEN CONTACT: taxi_licensing@sefton.gov.uk 

Page 61

Agenda Item 9

mailto:taxi_licensing@sefton.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 1 
November 2021

Subject: Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and the 
Gambling Act 2005: period covering 19 August to 7 October 
2021

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: (All Wards);

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

N Included in 
Forward Plan:

N

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

N

Summary:

To update Members regarding those applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003 
and the Gambling Act 2005, that have been determined by Officers.

Recommendation(s):

That Members:

i) note this Report and its contents;
ii) note that further Reports will be brought forward to up date Members as and when 

necessary.

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 requires that a written 
record of delegated decisions that would otherwise be made by a committee be 
published to the Council’s website. The publication of this report satisfies that 
requirement for the delegated decisions made in relation to the administration of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

Page 63

Agenda Item 10



There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report

(B) Capital Costs

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
None.

Legal Implications:
None.

Equality Implications:
There are no equality implications.
Climate Emergency Implications:
The recommendations within this report will 
Have a positive impact N
Have a neutral impact Y
Have a negative impact N
The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 
report authors

Y

This is an information only Report and contains no proposals that will alter any impact 
on climate change .

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable: Yes

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:

Commission, broker and provide core services: Yes

Place – leadership and influencer:

Drivers of change and reform:

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:

Greater income for social investment: 

Cleaner Greener

Page 64

Agenda Item 10



What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services has been 
consulted and notes the report indicates no direct financial implications for the Council.  
(FD 6563/21).

The Chief Legal and Democratic Officer has been consulted with regard to any legal 
implications and any comments have been incorporated into the report.  (LD 4764/21).

(B) External Consultations 

None.
Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Kevin Coady
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 2946
Email Address: kevin.coady@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

Annex: Licensing Act figures

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

1. Background

1.1 Members will recall that the Statement of Licensing Policy (issued under the 
Licensing Act 2003) and the Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy (issued 
under the Gambling Act 2005) both follow the recommended delegation of 
functions contained within the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Guidance issued under Section 25 of the Gambling 
Act 2005.

1.2 In effect this means that where there are no relevant representations to 
applications then these matters are dealt with by Officers. This ensures that 
decisions and functions, particularly for non-contentious applications and purely 
administrative functions, are taken or carried out in a speedy, efficient and cost-
effective way.

1.3 The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 requires that a 
written record of delegated decisions that would otherwise be made by a 
committee be published to the Council’s website. The publication of this report 

Page 65

Agenda Item 10



satisfies that requirement for the delegated decisions made in relation to the 
administration of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005.

2. Numbers determined – Licensing Act 2003

2.1 During the period covering 19 August to 7 October 2021 the following number of 
applications have been determined under this Act:

 Applications made under Premise Licences 36
 Applications made under Personal Licences 14
 Notification of Temporary Event Notices 23
 Notification of Late Temporary Event Notices 20

2.2. Details of determinations made under Premise Licences are attached within  
Annex 1 to this Report.

3. Numbers determined – Gambling Act 2005

3.1 During the period 19 August to 7 October 2021 no applications have been 
determined under this Act:

Page 66

Agenda Item 10



name address2 address3 action closeddate 
The Oldy Club Ormskirk Road Aintree Transfer  19/08/2021 
Aldi Store Meols Cop Road Southport Variation  24/08/2021 
Roberto's Restaurant Ocean Plaza Marine 

Parade 
Change of Name and/or Address   25/08/2021 

Railway Hotel 2 Duke Street Formby Minor Variation    26/08/2021 
Hesketh Arms Botanic Road Southport Variation of DPS    27/08/2021 
Railway Hotel 2 Duke Street Formby Variation of DPS    27/08/2021 

58 Bridge Road Litherland Grant   31/08/2021 
2 Hampton Road Southport Transfer  01/09/2021 

Bargain Booze 187 Altway Aintree Variation of DPS    01/09/2021 
Cock & Rabbit 69 Manchester Road Southport Variation of DPS    01/09/2021 
Prezzo 128 Lord Street Southport Change of Name and/or Address   01/09/2021 
Aldi Liverpool Road Birkdale Variation  02/09/2021 
Domino's Pizza 6 Central Square Maghull Grant   03/09/2021 
Sainsbury's 43-47 Liverpool Road Birkdale Variation of DPS    03/09/2021 
Sainsbury's 143-149 Bispham Road Southport Variation of DPS    03/09/2021 
Packet Steamer Beefeater Northern Perimeter Road Netherton Variation of DPS    06/09/2021 
Tesco Stores 42-46 Eastbank Street Southport Variation of DPS    07/09/2021 
The Golden Monkey 104 Station Road Ainsdale Variation of DPS    10/09/2021 
The Dog House 4c Bold Street Southport Removal of DPS 13/09/2021 
Marks & Spencer Simply Foods Halsall Lane Formby Variation of DPS    14/09/2021 
Nutelle Bar 70 Stanley Road Bootle Change of Name and/or Address   14/09/2021 
Beales 295-307 Lord Street Southport Grant   16/09/2021 
Empire Retail Management (West) Limited 8 Weld Parade Birkdale Variation of DPS    17/09/2021 
Getir UK Limited Wakefield Road Netherton Grant   17/09/2021 
Hare & Hounds 53 Liverpool Road North Maghull Variation of DPS    22/09/2021 
Tesco Express Unit 1 23 Edge Lane Crosby Variation of DPS    22/09/2021 
Birkdale Conservative Club 12 Liverpool Road Birkdale Variation of DPS    23/09/2021 

ANNEX

P
age 67

A
genda Item

 10



Railway Hotel 2 Duke Street Formby Variation of DPS                                   23/09/2021 
Iceland Frozen Foods Plc 28-30 Chapel Lane Formby Variation of DPS                                   27/09/2021 
Asda Supermarket Orrell Lane Bootle Variation of DPS                                   28/09/2021 
Skies 459 Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   29/09/2021 
The Irish Way 40 South Road Waterloo Minor Variation                                    30/09/2021 
Cock & Rabbit 69 Manchester Road Southport Variation of DPS                                   06/10/2021 
Getir UK Limited Wakefield Road Netherton Variation of DPS                                   06/10/2021 
PizzaExpress 253-255 Lord Street Southport Transfer                                           06/10/2021 
Sainsburys 1 - 3 Liverpool Road Crosby Variation of DPS                                   06/10/2021 

 

P
age 68

A
genda Item

 10


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Receipt of Petition - Crosby seafront parking
	5 College Road, Crosby - receipt of objection
	6 Proposed new signal controlled crossing, Moorland Avenue, Crosby
	7 Modified signal controlled toucan crossing, A59, Ormskirk Road,  Aintree
	8 Scarisbrick Avenue Improvements, Southport
	9 Amendment to Hackney Carriage Tariffs
	Enc. 1 for Amendment to Hackney Carriage Tariffs
	Enc. 2 for Amendment to Hackney Carriage Tariffs

	10 Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005: period covering 19 August to 7 October 2021
	Annex - Licensing Act Figures


